## East Troy All Sports Booster Club

## **Meeting Minutes**

June 14, 2021

MEETING: Called to order at 6:35 p.m. by President Rosemary Martin

PRESENT: Debbie Hodges, Rosemary Martin, Alisa Aleckson, Casey Heimos, Pam Donegan, Michelle Schaefer, Laura Cesar

INTRODUCTIONS: Alisa Aleckson has four children at East Troy High School.

NEW MEMBERS: New annual memberships – Keri & Christopher Schroeder and Jeremy & Jessica Hartranft

SECRETARY'S MONTHLY REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the May report. Casey Heimos seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

SECRETARY'S ANNUAL REPORT: Casey Heimos motioned to approve the annual report. Debbie Hodges seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for May consisted of \$100 in community support from donations. Expenses for May consisted of \$105 for the Sam's Club membership and \$458.32 for the Senior Banquet. Pam Donegan motioned to approve the report. Debbie Hodges seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no requests for money this month.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

- 1. WIAA Sports Schedule Update: Several spring teams are advancing in regionals and sectionals.
- 2. Scholarships: The scholarships were handed out on May 26th. It was a very nice event.
- 3. Senior Athlete Banquet: The banquet was held indoors due to weather on Sunday, May 23 at 4:00 p.m. Thank you to the volunteers who helped at the banquet. Debbie Hodges noted that there was not good representation from the coaching staff. If a coach is unable to attend, they should delegate attending the event to a coaching staff member. The coaches should be reminded to support the booster club via a letter.
- 4. Officers Voted in: All officers were voted in at the annual meeting, except for the President position.
- 5. Annual Meeting: The annual meeting minutes were approved.
- 6. Booster Club Promotion: Lisa Dragotta added the meetings to the school calendar, added the membership form to online registration, and added information to the summer newsletter. Michelle Schaefer suggested adding a photo of the scholarship recipients to the website and Facebook page.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

Nominations Received for President: Casey Heimos nominated Alisa Aleckson for President.
Rosemary Martin indicated that Alisa Aleckson is the only nomination. The by-laws state that
Alisa must attend two meetings however the Executive Committee can waive this requirement.
Debbie Hodges motioned to waive the two-meeting requirement as a one-time exception. Pam

- Donegan seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Alisa accepted the nomination for President beginning August 2021.
- 2. Fundraising Ideas: Casey Heimos will ask the school again about using the raffle license. Reid Oldenburg sent an email prior to this meeting indicating that concessions will be allowed in the fall. Riley Pluess will be the student helper for Reid and possibly can manage Sign-up Genius for concessions.
- 3. Promotion Ideas for Incoming Freshman Class: The club should have a table set up at incoming freshmen parents' night on August 25<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 2<sup>nd</sup> at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 603.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Casey Heimos seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar